@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 8, 2020

Mr. V. C. Pyles

Gillette Sand and Gravel, Inc.
20575 Hwy 24

Woodland Park, CO 80863

Re: Technical Revision (TR-08) Approval, Gillette Pit, Permit No. M-1992-009
Dear Mr. Pyles:

On June 8, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on April 10, 2020, addressing the following:

Process pond relocation and improvements to comply with Violation MV-2019-033.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 8 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1992-
009. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1992-009 remain in full force and effect. As the Operator
has complied with the corrective actions of MV-2019-033 set by the Mind Land Reclamation Board, the Division
considers the violation abated.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street,
Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8132, or by email at elliott.russell @state.co.us.

Sincerely,

M/

Elliott R. Russell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Jason Musick, Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Brendan Shine with Realtime Aquifer Services, Inc., bren.shine@g.com
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